

**CONTACT**

600 W. Van Buren, Suite 900  
Chicago, IL 60607  
O: 312.341.0055  
D: 312.341.1045  
kwilson@tgrwa.com  
www.tgrwa.com

**ABOUT KEVIN**

Kevin has been a Principal at TGRWA, LLC for nearly 20 years. He leads building projects of various heights, sizes, and complexities, across a wide range of sectors that include both new construction, renovation, and repurposing. Kevin is typically involved in a project from conceptual design through construction. He lends his expertise to insure that the most practical, efficient, safe, and cost-effective structural engineering solutions are implemented.

Kevin is a licensed structural engineer in Illinois and a licensed professional engineer in 16 additional states.

Kevin is an active member of the Structural Engineers Association of Illinois and the American Institute of Steel Construction.

**PROFESSIONAL HISTORY**

- Tylk Gustafson Reckers Wilson Andrews , LLC - Chicago, IL:  
2000 - Present
- Tylk, Gustafson & Associates, Inc. - Chicago, IL:  
1985 - 2000
- Sargent & Lundy - Chicago, IL:  
1982 - 1985

**EDUCATION**

- M.S. Civil Engineering, 1982, University of Illinois at Urbana - Champaign, IL
- B.S. Civil Engineering, 1980, Purdue University, West Lafayette, IN

**PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS**

- Structural Engineer - Illinois
- Professional Engineer - Connecticut, Delaware, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Mississippi, New Jersey, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Texas, Wisconsin
- National Council of Examiners for Engineering and Surveying

**PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS**

- Structural Engineers Association of Illinois
- American Institute of Steel Construction
- AIA Chicago Professional Affiliate Member

**REPRESENTATIVE PROJECTS**

- **Aurelien Tower at 833 North Clark**  
*Chicago, IL*  
New 32-story, 373 unit, 467,000 ft<sup>2</sup> residential tower with 4 levels of parking below and a green roof with walkways above. The upper portion includes 26 floors of luxury apartments and a tenant amenity level with a pool, outdoor deck, and party room.
- **St. Joseph's Hospital**  
*Chicago, IL*  
New 10-story, 380,000 ft<sup>2</sup> hospital on the Lincoln Park Campus of St. Joseph Hospital. The reinforced concrete structure supports 3 floors of parking, a diagnostic and treatment center, surgical suites, and a cancer center.
- **American Academy of Pediatrics HQ**  
*Elk Grove Village, IL*  
New 5-story, 183,000 ft<sup>2</sup> office building with accommodations for future expansions. Special features include a grand atrium with a pedestrian bridge at the entrance.
- **MB Financial Park at Rosemont**  
*Rosemont, IL*  
New suburban entertainment and restaurant district with 6 distinctive venues, including a bowling emporium. The steel framed buildings are 1 to 2 stories tall with glass and brick façades. Each building has unique features such as rooftop terraces, distinct signage, cantilevered canopies, and sloping roofs.
- **Benedictine University Hall of Business**  
*Lisle, IL*  
New 4-story, 125,000 ft<sup>2</sup> steel framed academic building with a 600-seat auditorium, classrooms, a skybridge, and two tunnels in the full basement that connect to two other classroom buildings.
- **Impact Field**  
*Rosemont, IL*  
New minor league baseball facility, home to the Chicago Dogs. The stadium includes 6,300 seats, (7) private seating suites, a 360 degree open concourse, and a 850 space parking structure.